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CORRECTED COEFI

GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME COMMANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS

APO 500

AG L33 (L Apr 52)ESS/NR L April 1952

SCAPIN 2202

MEMORANDUM FOR: THE JAPANESE GOVLRNMENT

SUBJECT s Price and Distribution Controls of lugl

1. Reference is made 1o:

a., AG L33 (13 Mar 51)ESS/PD, SCAPIN 2146, 13 March 1951, subjects:
Price and Distribution Controls of Mugi.

b. AG L30 (2 Sep 50)ESS/PD, SCAPIN 7260-A, 2 September 1950, subject:
Formal Releases of Imported Food.

2., The proviso to paragraph 2 of reference in paragraph la is rescinded.

3, Notwithstanding the provisions of reference in paragraph lb,
effective this date the Japanese Government will no longer be required to
request formal approval of General Headquarters, Supreme Commander for the
Allied Powers for the distribution of wheat imported from the United States

for the school luncn program.

i, Direct communication between the Ministry of Agriculture and Forestiry,
Japanese Government and Economic and Scientlfice Section, General Headquarters,
Supreme Commender for the Allied Powers 1S authorized for the implementation

of this directive,

FOR THE SUPREME COMMANDER:

2 C 13t jorden)
C. C, B. WARDEN
Colonel, AGC
Adjutant General
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